
May 10th, 2024 

Bylaw & Licensing Services 
Legislative & Regulatory Services Department 
City Hall, 
#1 Centennial Square, 
Victoria, BC V8W 1P6, 
 

Dear Legislative Services Team, 

I hope this letter finds you well. I am Helen (Thi Lan Huong) Tran, owner of the property at 
609 Toronto Street, Victoria, BC, V8V1P5. I am writing to formally appeal the decision by 
the Bylaw and Licensing Services to deny a Short-Term Rental (STR) Business Licence for 
my property. 

Application Process and Outcome: 

• On March 7, 2024, I submitted an STR permit application for my residence, 
including all required documents (Driver's Licence, BC Hydro Bill, and Application 
Form – File Attachment 1-2-3). 

• On March 30, 2024, at 9:30 AM, an inspection was conducted at my property. I 
explained that my family occupies two bedrooms and the remaining two are 
available for guests, who also have access to common areas including the kitchen, 
living room, and reading room, etc.. 

• On April 27, 2024, I received a denial letter stating that the proposed space is a 
"self-contained dwelling unit," which is separate from my principal dwelling unit. 
(File attachment #6) 

Grounds for Appeal: 

Upon reviewing the decision, I believe there has been a misinterpretation of my 
application. According to the regulations effective May 1, 2024, specifically Schedule “D” - 
HOME OCCUPATIONS: 

1. The property is designated as a Single-Family Dwelling. 

2. Article 11 allows up to two bedrooms in a single-family dwelling to be used for 
transient accommodation. 

3. The host’s principal residence must be on the property. 

My property meets all these criteria, as evidenced by the Occupancy Completion Permit 
from the City of Victoria. I have ensured that the lower floor is not used as a separate self-



contained living space, as indicated in the document with my signature. ( File attachment 
#4, #5) 

On April 30, 2024, I discussed this with Ms. Marissa Peluso, who noted that while my 
property qualifies, the proposal was rejected based on a misunderstanding that I offered a 
self-contained unit. I would like to reiterate that the two bedrooms are part of our main 
dwelling and share all common facilities with the family. 

Personal Context: 

As newcomers to Victoria, we moved here to stabilize our lives in this peaceful city. 
However, we are facing financial challenges at the early stage, including a high-interest 
mortgage and expenses associated with our child’s high school and upcoming university 
applications. We rely on the potential income from short-term rentals to stabilize our 
financial situation. We are committed to contributing positively to Victoria’s tourism 
industry by utilizing our historic home to enhance the city's appeal to tourists. 

Request for Reconsideration: 

Given the details provided, I respectfully request that the decision regarding our STR 
application be reconsidered. I am confident that our rental arrangement adheres strictly to 
the law and meets all criteria for obtaining a short-term rental licence. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to a favorable resolution and the 
opportunity to contribute positively to our community. I am also available to meet with you 
in person at your convenience to discuss this matter further. 

Sincerely, 

 

Helen (Thi Lan Huong) Tran 
609 Toronto Street 
Victoria, BC, V8V1P5 
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April 23, 2024

HUY TRAN
THI TRAN
609 TORONTO ST
VICTORIA BC  V8V 1P5

Re: 609 Toronto St

The City has completed a review of your 2024 short-term rental licence application for the property 
located at 609 Toronto St.                           

After reviewing the application and results of the inspection on March 31, 2024, your 2024 application has 
been denied. The proposed space is a self-contained dwelling unit, which is separate from your principal 
dwelling unit and therefore is unpermitted under this licence type. 

For more information on Schedule D and home based business licences, please visit: Schedule D.pdf 
(victoria.ca).

You may require a business licence to operate a long-term rental. For more information, please visit: 
Business Licences | Victoria. 

Additionally, the B.C Short-Term Rental Accommodations Act comes into affect May 1, 2024. For more 
information, please visit: New rules for short-term rentals - Province of British Columbia (gov.bc.ca)

Please be aware that operating a short-term rental in contravention of City bylaws is subject to prescribed 
fines for every instance that an offence occurs or each day that it continues. 

Please be aware that operating a short-term rental in contravention of City bylaws is subject to prescribed 
fines for every instance that an offence occurs or each day that it continues. 

Finally, if you would like to further pursue operating a short-term rental at 609 Toronto St, you may appeal 
the decision to deny your short-term rental licence to City Council by submitting a written request to 
appeal within 30 days of the date of this letter.  

More information on the appeal process, and the short-term rental regulation program can be found at 
Short-Term Rentals | Victoria. Please note that you are not permitted to operate during the appeal 
process.

If you have any questions regarding the information above, please contact our office by phone at 
250.361.0726, or by email at str@victoria.ca.

Regards,

Bylaw & Licensing Services
Legislative & Regulatory Services Department
City of Victoria
1 Centennial Square, Victoria B.C. V8W 1P6




